F-1-69 C. 1850
R. S. Weedon House

Buckeystown

Private

The R. S. Weedon House is a one and one-half story log residence
covered with German siding.

Owned by the current owners since 1952, the R. S. Weedon House is
believed to have always been the property of Black residents who
Tived in this area of residence since the mid nineteenth century.

The building is located on the 1858 Bond Map of the town although
no owner is indicated. In 1873 the house is inhabited by G. Scholl,
although nothing is known about the resident.

Probably one of the most modest dwellings in Buckeystown, the house
is important to the town as one of the earliest residence which is
constructed of log.
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The R. S. Weedon House is a one and one-half story log residence covered
with German siding which faces north from the south side of 01d Route 80
in Buckeystown.

The principal facade is three bays wide. Small pegged 6/6 windows occupy
the first two bays and are covered by stationary aluminum awnings. The
main entrance, a replaced door with lighted panes is located in the

third bay and is covered by a single bay aluminum covered frame porch.

A single story frame addition extends to the rear of the building and
is covered by a shed tin roof.

The very modest residence is built on a Tow rubble stone foundation and
is covered by a flank gable standing seam tin roof. A single replaced
brick chimney rises from the center of the roof. A white picket fence
of several different variations surrounds the building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Owned by the current owners since 1952, the R. S. Weedon House is
believed to have always been the property of Black residents who
Tived in this area of residence since the mid nineteenth century.

The building is located on the 1858 Bond Map of the town, although no
owner is indicated. In 1873 the house is inhabited by G. Scholl

although nothing is known about the resident.

Probably one of the most modest dwellings in Buckeystown, the house
is important to the town as one of the earliest residence which is

constructed of log.
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F-1-70 Circa 1850
W. C. Mead House

Buckeystown

Private

The W. C. Mead House is a two and one-half story frame residence
with one story rear log addition. It is one of few buildings
which were standing in Buckeystown at the time the Bond Map of
1858 was made. Dr. Walter Meade and his wife, Mary, had purchased
the property from Benjamin Cunningham who owned the stone house at
the corner.

Meade served as one of two physicians in the town according to
Grove's History of Carrollton Manor.

In 1864, Mrs. Valietta Weasley Blessing purchased the property
from Mead. The house was occupied by the Blessing family for
almost one hundred years.

One of the occupants was Minnie Keller who served as the village
school teacher. The building has had numerous owners since 1957
when it was sold at public auction.
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